RECEIVED weenergies,

201 First Street
Racine, W1 53403-9618
ST IR TR Telephone: 262-552-7500
CITY ERGINGER P
October 18, 2007 Toll-free: 800-223-3446

CITY OF RACINE ENGINEERING WHW.we-gnergies com

ATTN: DARRELL BETH
730 WASHINGTON AVE
RACINE, WI 53403

RE: Work Request number: KR 2622522 Non-Standard Street Lighting
CITY OF RACINE located at 2820 NORWOOD DR

Dear MR. BETH:

We require your authorization for the NIGHT AURA® lighting project at the location indicated above. The estimated charge for the work
shown on the attached sketch is $2,023.70 which does include restoration of the site. This estimate expires 90 days from the date of this
letter. If unexpected conditions are encountered with this installation, there may be additional charges.

Color - TiType. i 73] ‘Wattape®
| Standard High Pressure Sodium 150 watt

| Mounting Height . | Color - |
30 Foot Natural

CONDITIONS:
e Sign all of the enclosed documents, including the sketch, and return them with your payment in the enclosed envelope.
o The municipality is responsible for the following charges:
[] Option A - Supplemental (permit, easement, seasonal, restoration, etc.) charges in the amount of $77.40 .

0O Option B - Installation charges of $2,023.70.
¢ All areas where poles, cable and other equipment are to be placed must be within four (4) inches of final grade. Improper
grade may result in additional cost to modify or relocate We Energies facilities.
o All privately owned underground facilities (septic systems, waterlines, etc.) are to be located and marked.
o Right-of-way and/or easement(s) may be required.

Please note that We Energies has not designed this installation to the Illuminating Engineering Society’s minimum recommended
standard for continuous roadway lighting levels.

Material will not be ordered until all signed documentation and payments are received. This order will be released to construction for
scheduling when all conditions have been satisfied. If you have any questions, please call me at 262-552-3280.

Sincerely,

DAVE SATTLER

The listed conditions are accepted and authorization is given for the above project. Date:

By: Print Name:




RECEWTD weenergies,

201 First Street
Racine, Wi 53403-9618
(\!TY E‘\; C!g\‘ _, i Telephone: 262-552-7500
October 18, 2007 ¥ Toll-free: 800-223-3446
WWW.WE-Energies.com

CITY OF RACINE ENGINEERING
ATTN: DARRELL BETH

730 WASHINGTON AVE
RACINE, WI 53403

RE: Work Request number: KR 2622521 Non-Standard Street Lighting
CITY OF RACINE located at 818 KENTUCKY ST

Dear MR. BETH:
We require your authorization for the NIGHT AURA® lighting project at the location indicated above. The estimated charge for the work

shown on the attached sketch is $3,681.03 which does include restoration of the site. This estimate expires 90 days from the date of this
letter. If unexpected conditions are encountered with this installation, there may be additional charges.

TColot = i Type Aot b Waittage
Standard High Pressure Sodium 100 watt

- | Mounting Height . | Color .
30 Foot Natural

CONDITIONS:
e Sign all of the enclosed documents, including the sketch, and return them with your payment in the enclosed envelope.

+ The municipality is responsible for the following charges:
[0 Option A - Supplemental (permit, easement, seasonal, restoration, etc.) charges in the amount of $154.80 .

] Option B - Installation charges of $3,681.03.
o All areas where poles, cable and other equipment are to be placed must be within four (4) inches of final grade. Improper
grade may result in additional cost to modify or relocate We Energies facilities.
All privately owned underground facilities (septic systems, waterlines, etc.) are to be located and marked.
¢ Right-of-way and/or easement(s) may be required.

Please note that We Energies has not designed this installation to the Illuminating Engineering Society’s minimum recommended
standard for continuous roadway lighting levels.

Material will not be ordered until all signed documentation and payments are received. This order will be released to construction for
scheduling when all conditions have been satisfied. If you have any questions, please call me at 262-552-3280.

Sincerely,

DAVE SATTLER

The listed conditions are accepted and authorization is given for the above project. Date:

By: Print Name:




